
 
 

ACCOMACK COUNTY SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE MEETING 
March 28, 2018 

 
 
The Accomack County Solid Waste Committee met in the Public Works Building on Wednesday, March 28, 
2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: The Honorable Ronald Wolff- Accomack County Board of Supervisors 
   The Honorable Robert Crockett- Accomack County Board of Supervisors 
   Shannon Alexander, Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission 
    
       
Others Present:  Stewart Hall- Deputy Administrator – Public Works & Facilities 
   Greg Duncan – Deputy Director of Solid Waste 
   Linda Mrozinski, Recycling & Litter Control Specialist 

Dawn McGuire- Departmental Administrative Coordinator 
       
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ron Wolff with an introduction of everyone in attendance.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion to accept the March 29, 2017 minutes.  The motion was 
unanimously approved. 
 
Meeting 
 
Marilyn Ailes was not in attendance to the meeting so it was stated that a meeting could not be held without a 
quorum, however; Supervisor Robert Crockett stated that Shannon Alexander was now a member of the 
Committee.  The meeting was held as scheduled. 
 
Linda spoke and passed out her report on recycling and talked about the “Trees for Trash”. Robert 
questioned the Year-to-Date tonnage on the report. She reviewed  the probationer program and how much 
trash they had gotten. She stated there have been questions about the convenience centers and what is 
allowed in them. A lengthy discussion ensued.   
 
Greg stated that the litter vacuum is back on track but it isn’t running this week but it will be back. Shannon 
asked if the road segment was tracked and how far in advance do we know which road which will be picked. 
Greg stated that roads are rated and someone is sent out to look at it.  
 
Greg stated that once the topsoil is put around the base of the cell at the Northern Landfill, the matting will 
be done around the side and the cell will be technically finished.  A discussion ensued. 
 
Greg stated that at Tasley Convenience Center the drawing should be in between now and Friday and he is 
working with Chris Guvernator.  Greg stated that the footprint is not changing. He stated that if you look at 
where the previous pad was, it looks like four inches of course. He stated how it would be if we went back 
with four inches of course. He stated that when car wheels turn and twist there won’t be a problem. He stated 
that Grangeville has been worked on and we may only be able to do a third of the paving. A discussion 
ensued. 
 
Stewart stated he received a call from Teresa Pittman with the Agricultural Extension Office and she talked 
about the suppliers suggesting that they may be willing to contribute money to do a cleanup on tires. He 



stated the timing for the year for the growers could be in April. He stated that the tire price is $ 1.14 right 
now but they are proposing to raise the price to $ 2.00 per tire. A discussion ensued.  
 
Shannon talked about the report she passed out on roadway segments and talked about the sponsors. A 
discussion ensued.  
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Shannon Alexander seconded the motion.  
The motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	ACCOMACK COUNTY SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE MEETING
	March 28, 2018
	Members Present: The Honorable Ronald Wolff- Accomack County Board of Supervisors
	Others Present:  Stewart Hall- Deputy Administrator – Public Works & Facilities
	Greg Duncan – Deputy Director of Solid Waste
	Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ron Wolff with an introduction of everyone in attendance.
	Approval of Minutes
	Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion to accept the March 29, 2017 minutes.  The motion was unanimously approved.
	Meeting
	Marilyn Ailes was not in attendance to the meeting so it was stated that a meeting could not be held without a quorum, however; Supervisor Robert Crockett stated that Shannon Alexander was now a member of the Committee.  The meeting was held as schedu...
	Linda spoke and passed out her report on recycling and talked about the “Trees for Trash”. Robert questioned the Year-to-Date tonnage on the report. She reviewed  the probationer program and how much trash they had gotten. She stated there have been q...
	Greg stated that the litter vacuum is back on track but it isn’t running this week but it will be back. Shannon asked if the road segment was tracked and how far in advance do we know which road which will be picked. Greg stated that roads are rated a...
	Greg stated that once the topsoil is put around the base of the cell at the Northern Landfill, the matting will be done around the side and the cell will be technically finished.  A discussion ensued.
	Greg stated that at Tasley Convenience Center the drawing should be in between now and Friday and he is working with Chris Guvernator.  Greg stated that the footprint is not changing. He stated that if you look at where the previous pad was, it looks ...
	Stewart stated he received a call from Teresa Pittman with the Agricultural Extension Office and she talked about the suppliers suggesting that they may be willing to contribute money to do a cleanup on tires. He stated the timing for the year for the...
	Shannon talked about the report she passed out on roadway segments and talked about the sponsors. A discussion ensued.
	Adjournment
	Supervisor Robert Crockett made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Shannon Alexander seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

